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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"

Cc: "Velasco, Robert A."; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; "acoe@earthjustice.org"; Forney, Katy; Ceron
Heather; Read. David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit

Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:39:28 AM

Attachments: 0570039-070-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Burrows:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (TEC)
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Number: 0570039-070-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

/%/(/( cf&&d/"&e

Crinizbon of Sir Bestent Mardgemant

&fﬁ'ee of /De/v/r(/ﬁ/}y and fm/a/?&/me / @Dg/
Diviision of Aire Fesource /%/m//emw(f - DEP
2600 Blaiw Stone Koad, Mot Styp 5505
Flione: 850-777-9025
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£ FLORID A 2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

Byron Burrows, Manager — Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company

702 North Franklin Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

Re: Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Modification to Units 1 — 4, Natural Gas Igniters Project

Dear Mr. Burrows:

RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
LT. GOVERNOR

HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

On March 19, 2014, you submitted an application requesting authorization to modify the natural gas igniter
project for Units 1 — 4 (Project No. 0570039-065-AC) to include the installation and operation of two natural gas
fired process heaters. The existing facility is located in Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyandotte Road in Apollo
Beach, Florida. Enclosed are the following documents: the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; the
Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and the
Draft Permit with Appendices. The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must
have published in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this
project. If you have any questions, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or

email tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.
2014.04.24
10:23:09 -04'00'

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures

JFK/dIr/ttm

www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC

702 North Franklin Street Minor Air Construction Permit

Tampa, Florida 33602 Big Bend Station

Authorized Representative: Modification to Units 1 — 4
Byron Burrows, Manager — Air Programs Natural Gas Igniters Project

Hillsborough County, Florida

Facility Location: The Tampa Electric Company operates the existing Big Bend Station, which is located in
Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyandotte Road in Apollo Beach, Florida.

Project: The applicant proposes to modify the natural gas igniter project for Units 1 — 4 (Project No. 0570039-
065-AC) to include the installation and operation of two natural gas fired process heaters. Details of the project
are provided in the application and the enclosed Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air
permit is required to perform the proposed work. The Division of Air Resource Management’s (DARM) Office
of Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this
project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file includes the draft permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary
Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records
under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer
for additional information at the address or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air permit to the
applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the
proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate
provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will
issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft permit unless a timely petition for an
administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in
accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement
section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet
the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are
uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at above address or
phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication
to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and
provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft permit for a period of
14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the Permitting
Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of the 14-day period. If written comments
received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft permit

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-065-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
Page 1 of 3







WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or
any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any
person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of
receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the
appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination
(hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to
it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the
petitioner; the name, address any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (C) A
statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner,
stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.
A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written
notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

' David L. Read, P.E.
2014.04.24
O~ 10:23:38-04'00'

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
Page 2 of 3
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit package (including the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination and the draft permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these
documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before
the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Byron Burrows, TEC: btburrows@tecoenergy.com

Mr. Robert Velasco, TEC: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Ms. Kelley Boatwright, SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office: justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

§ 2014.04.24

™ 11:26:09 -04'00'
Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-065-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
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From: McComber, Yasmin

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: McWade, Tammy; Velasco, Robert A.

Subject: Big Bend Station Process Heaters for Igniter Replacement Projects Additional Comments to Draft Permit
0570039-070-AC

Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 4:22:12 PM

Attachments: RE 0570039-065-AC Tampa Electric Company Big Bend Station Draft Permit .msqg

RAV230 Additional Revisions to Permit No 070.pdf

Please contact me immediately at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

(Rob) Robert Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308

Email: RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



mailto:IYMcComber@tecoenergy.com
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RE: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit 


			From


			Velasco, Robert A.


			To


			McWade, Tammy


			Cc


			Arif, Syed; Burrows, Byron T.


			Recipients


			Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; BTBurrows@tecoenergy.com





Tammy:





Based on our discussion on July 9th, TEC agrees with the FDEP (Department) regarding the following changes to the draft permit:





·         Authorized Fuels. Units 1 - 4 are authorized to reinject on-site generated flyash residual for energy recovery.





·         Permitted Capacity 3b(2)(Low load operation on natural gas). The annual heat input rate does not include natural gas fired during the startup/shutdown/flame stabilization operation.





·         Testing Requirements. Emissions of VOC shall be tested on the first available Unit when firing coal during normal operation prior to the conversion to natural gas igniters and once again on the same after the conversion is complete. Also, if the tests show that VOC emission factor is higher VOC emissions emitted from on Units 1 – 4, a construction permit will be submitted to revise the allowable annual heat input rates to escape PSD.





·         Records and Reports. Annual heat input rate not hours should be tracked for PSD purposes. The daily reporting requirements are consistent with the current Title V permit requirements.





o   Record daily the monthly natural gas heat input hours of operation when each unit is co-firing coal and natural gas during normal operation;





o   Record daily the monthly natural gas heat input hours of operation when each unit is firing natural gas during low-load operation;





o   Record daily the natural gas heating value, which shall be obtained from the natural gas transmission company and kept on file and made available to the Department upon request;





·         Actual Emissions Reporting:  TEC agrees that  there is no change necessary regarding Conditions 10a.





TEC does take exception to the requirement of “annual heat input rates during any consecutive 12 month period” pursuant to Conditions 3b(1), 3b(2), 9d, and 9e. TEC believes the “annual heat input rates during any calendar year” is sufficient to demonstrate compliance for several reasons:





1.       Annual calendar year is consistent with the established reporting period of the Annual Operating Report (AOR);





2.       Annual heat input for coal is already reported on monthly and annual basis to the Public Service Commission for compliance purposes. The heat input data for natural gas usage will be reported in the same manner as coal;





3.        “Consecutive 12 month period” is not consistent with the PSD applicability requirements pursuant to Rule 62-212 F.A.C. The PSD consecutive 24 month period in a 5 year period does not agree with a “consecutive 12 month period”; 





4.       “Consecutive 12 month period” is not consistent with the annual reporting requirements pursuant to Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C.,  which requires the permittee to monitor any PSD pollutant for a period of 5 calendar years. For consistency with Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C., the annual heat input should be based on a calendar year basis;





5.        “Consecutive 12 month period” and “annual calendar year” are considered statistically the equivalent and will provide the same compliance objectives. For example, the annual input rates for Unit 4 were evaluated from 2005 to 2010 using the T-test procedure pursuant to 40 FR 58420. The results show the “Consecutive 12 month” and “annual calendar year” are statistical methodologies (t’>t) at the 95% confidence interval (see calculations attached). Therefore, the “annual calendar year” methodology is equally appropriate for compliance purposes; 





6.       VOC testing will establish an accurate emission factor to calculate actual VOC emission rates;





7.       Variance between the “Consecutive 12 month period” and “annual calendar year” methodologies is well within the estimate 10% error of propagation assuming 5% error for the heat input and 5% error for the  emission factor determination; and 





8.       Finally, there is no regulatory requirement that mandates reporting of the annual heat input rate during “any consecutive 12 month period.”





Thus, TEC believes the Department should authorize the annual heat input rates on a calendar year basis to demonstrate compliance. We request a pre-draft copy of the permit to the confirm these changes prior to submitting the public notice.





 





Best Regards,





 





(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP





EHS Air Programs





Tampa Electric Company





P.O. Box 111





Tampa, FL 33601





Phone: (813) 228-4232





Cell: (813) 417-9524





Fax: (813) 228-1308





www.tampaelectric.com/environmental/





 





 





From: McWade, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 11:51 AM
To: Velasco, Robert A.
Subject: RE: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit 





 





Hi Rob,





As per our conversation yesterday, I spoke to Syed Arif regarding the recordkeeping requirements demonstrating compliance with the annual heat input rates when firing natural gas.  The requirement to record the natural annual heat input rates will need to be based on a 12-month rolling total; therefore will remain unchanged.





Please continue with the public notice.  Any changes made to the draft permit will be addressed in the final determination.  You may resubmit comments during the comment period or I can accept the requested changes you already provided.  





If you have any questions or comments please give me a call or email.





Thank you,





Tammy T. McWade





Engineer Specialist III





Florida Department of Environmental Protection





Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Phone:  850/717-9086





GIC:  59586





 





From: Velasco, Robert A. [mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 2:40 PM
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: RE: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit 





 





I’m in a meeting until 3:30 PM. I’ll call you afterwards.





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
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 2:34 PM
To: Velasco, Robert A.
Subject: RE: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit 





 





Hi Rob,





 





When you have a few minutes please give me a call so we can go over the requested changes in the draft permit.





 





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
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 1:14 PM
To: McWade, Tammy
Cc: Arif, Syed; Burrows, Byron T.
Subject: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit 





 





Tammy:





Attached are requested changes to clarify the permit requirements for draft permit 0570039-065-AC. Please review and comment regarding our requested changes. [Note: permit was converted to word for redline edits and the formatting may be garbled].





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





 





 





From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Burrows, Byron T.
Cc: Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; 'Alisa Coe'; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Draft Permit 





 





Dear Mr. Burrows:  





Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).





Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (TEC) 
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION 
Project Number: 0570039-065-AC 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH 





Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.065.AC.D_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 





 





Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.





 





  _____  



***** This email is from an external sender. Be cautious about clicking links or opening attachments from unknown sources. *****





 





  _____  



NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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12 month rolling vs Annual Calendar.pdf


BB 4 Monthly Heat Input

"12 month consecutive"

"Annual Calender Year"

BB #4
5-Jan 2,401,254
5-Feb 538,975
5-Mar 1,401,239
5-Apr 3,229,173
5-May 3,258,413
5-Jun 2,812,376
5-Jul 2,384,575
5-Aug 1,796,246
5-Sep 2,762,512
5-Oct 2,344,259
5-Nov 2,135,507
5-Dec 2,548,799 27,613,328 27,613,328
6-Jan 2,761,774 27,973,848
6-Feb 889,722 28,324,595
6-Mar 1,671,665 28,595,021
6-Apr 3,126,545 28,492,393
6-May 2,528,262 27,762,242
6-Jun 2,734,206 27,684,072
6-Jul 2,498,496 27,797,993
6-Aug 3,004,689 29,006,436
6-Sep 2,756,768 29,000,692
6-Oct 2,964,058 29,620,491
6-Nov 2,001,543 29,486,527
6-Dec 2,909,516 29,847,244 29,847,244
7-Jan 2,804,542 29,890,012
7-Feb 0 29,000,290
7-Mar 0 27,328,625
7-Apr 2,958 24,205,038
7-May 1,486,260 23,163,036
7-Jun 2,177,512 22,606,342
7-Jul 2,629,166 22,737,012
7-Aug 2,193,326 21,925,649
7-Sep 2,668,642 21,837,523
7-Oct 2,296,184 21,169,649
7-Nov 2,245,834 21,413,940
7-Dec 2,131,514 20,635,938 20,635,938
8-Jan 1,322,137 19,153,533
8-Feb 460,426 19,613,959
8-Mar 2,997,664 22,611,623
8-Apr 2,885,286 25,493,951
8-May 3,102,607 27,110,298
8-Jun 1,749,966 26,682,752
8-Jul 3,023,651 27,077,237
8-Aug 1,901,052 26,784,963
8-Sep 2,423,135 26,539,456










BB 4 Monthly Heat Input

"12 month consecutive"

"Annual Calender Year'

BB #4
8-Oct 2,935,044 27,178,316
8-Nov 2,792,366 27,724,848
8-Dec 2,467,367 28,060,701 28,060,701
9-Jan 2,351,695 29,090,259
9-Feb 2,118,722 30,748,555
9-Mar 2,246,785 29,997,676
9-Apr 1,909,619 29,022,009
9-May 2,856,801 28,776,203
9-Jun 2,891,917 29,918,154
9-Jul 3,004,071 29,898,574
9-Aug 2,533,483 30,531,005
9-Sep 2,918,646 31,026,516
9-Oct 1,948,097 30,039,569
9-Nov 2,805,170 30,052,373
9-Dec 2,291,399 29,876,405 29,876,405
10-Jan 3,071,575 30,596,285
10-Feb 2,735,484 31,213,047
10-Mar 2,213,558 31,179,820
10-Apr 0 29,270,201
10-May 0 26,413,400
10-Jun 1,409,924 24,931,407
10-Jul 2,509,697 24,437,033
10-Aug 2,104,679 24,008,229
10-Sep 2,389,332 23,478,915
10-Oct 2,927,917 24,458,735
10-Nov 2,751,047 24,404,612
10-Dec 2,417,490 24,530,703 24,530,703
average 26,869,660 26,760,720










Compliance Methodology Evaluation

Emission Unit

"Consecutive 12
month" Heat Input

"Annual Calendar
Year" Heat Input

(mmBtu) (mmBtu)
Average 26760720 26869660
Sample Variance

(s9) 12827388958328 10336341959427
5-Jan
5-Feb
5-Mar
5-Apr
5-May

5-Jun

5-Jul
5-Aug
5-Sep

5-Oct
5-Nov
5-Dec 27613328 27613328
6-Jan 27973848
6-Feb 28324595
6-Mar 28595021
6-Apr 28492393
6-May 27762242
6-Jun 27684072
6-Jul 27797993
6-Aug 29006436
6-Sep 29000692
6-Oct 29620491
6-Nov 29486527
6-Dec 29847244 29847244
7-Jan 29890012
7-Feb 29000290
7-Mar 27328625
7-Apr 24205038
7-May 23163036
7-Jun 22606342
7-Jul 22737012
7-Aug 21925649
7-Sep 21837523
7-Oct 21169649
7-Nov 21413940
7-Dec 20635938 20635938
8-Jan 19153533
8-Feb 19613959
8-Mar 22611623










Compliance Methodology Evaluation

Emission Unit

"Consecutive 12
month" Heat Input

"Annual Calendar
Year" Heat Input

(mmBtu) (mmBtu)
8-Apr 25493951
8-May 27110298
8-Jun 26682752
8-Jul 27077237
8-Aug 26784963
8-Sep 26539456
8-Oct 27178316
8-Nov 27724848
8-Dec 28060701 28060701
9-Jan 29090259
9-Feb 30748555
9-Mar 29997676
9-Apr 29022009
9-May 28776203
9-Jun 29918154
9-Jul 29898574
9-Aug 30531005
9-Sep 31026516
9-Oct 30039569
9-Nov 30052373
9-Dec 29876405 29876405
10-Jan 30596285
10-Feb 31213047
10-Mar 31179820
10-Apr 29270201
10-May 26413400
10-Jun 24931407
10-Jul 24437033
10-Aug 24008229
10-Sep 23478915
10-Oct 24458735
10-Nov 24404612
10-Dec 24530703 24530703
n 6 61
. Are these
POO'e‘zSis)“mate Test Statistic (t) ¢ D,frgeree(f;ﬁf distributions
different? (t>t")?
3244682 0.078 1.67 65 NO
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April 30, 2014

Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Via E-Mail Notification
Division of Air Resource Management Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station
Process Heaters for Igniter Replacement Projects
Additional Comments to Draft Permit 0570039-070-AC
Facility 1D No. 0570039

Dear Mr. Koerner:

On April 24, 2014, Tampa Electric Company (“TEC”) received an email correspondence from
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“Department”) announcing its intent to
issue a draft air construction permit no. 0570039-070-AC. The permit authorizes the construction
of two (2) process heaters at Big Bend Station.

Upon subsequent review of the draft air permit, TEC identified several onerous permit conditions
that should be revised prior to the finalizing the draft permits. Prior to the public comment
period, TEC is submitting additional comments to the above referenced permit. A brief
description of each comment is discussed below.

e Section 3 Condition 2
This condition requires a non-resettable timer. The Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional
Boilers and Process Heaters (Final Rule) does not require a non-settable hour meter. The
current RICE Rule does require a non-resettable timer, but this emission unit is not subject to
this Rule. Therefore, a non-resettable hour meter is not required by rule and considered an
unnecessary requirement. The industry standard practice is to track the operating hours as an
“ON/OFF” permissive or monitoring the date and time of the other process variables such as
heat input, flow and power output etc. In this particular case, the date and time of the natural
gas flow meter can be used to track operating hours.

e Section 3 Condition 8/Condition 18
This condition requires a consecutive 12 month compliance with the NOx cap. TEC does
take exception to the requirement of “consecutive 12 month rolling average.” TEC
successfully demonstrated a “12 month rolling average” is statistically equivalent to an
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Mr. Jeffery F. Koerner
April 30, 2014
Page 2 of 3

“annual average” during the project -065 (See email attached). The same reasons are
discussed below.

o Annual NOx emissions are consistent with the established reporting period of the
Annual Operating Report (AOR);

o “Consecutive 12 month period” is not consistent with the annual reporting
requirements pursuant to Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C., which requires the permittee to
monitor any PSD pollutant annually for a period of 5 calendar years. For consistency
with Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C., the NOx emission should be based on a calendar year
basis;

o “Consecutive 12 month period” and “annual calendar year” are considered
statistically the equivalent and will provide the same compliance objectives;

o Variance between the “Consecutive 12 month period” and “annual calendar year”
methodologies is well within the estimate 10% error of propagation assuming 5%
error for the heat input and 5% error for the emission factor determination; and

o Finally, there is no regulatory requirement that mandates reporting of the emissions
during “any consecutive 12 month period.” The reasonable assurance (Rule 62-
4.070(3) F.A.C.) is not sufficient to justify this requirements. Given the “Consecutive
12 month period” and “annual calendar year” are statistically equivalent, “annual
calendar” is sufficient to demonstrate reasonable assurance.

e Section 3 Condition 18 (NOx Calculation)
The equation should be corrected from 6MMBtu/hr to 6x10° Btu/hr as follows:

[Units 1-4 4cs] + [(EF /NGHHV)(6><106 Btu/hour)((ton/2000 Ib)(Heaterl + Heater2 ]1<39.1 TPY, NOx

heater hours hours)

e Section 3 Condition 12
This condition provides a requirement for annual VE test. Recently, the annual VE test
requirement for combustion turbines (project -067) was removed while firing natural gas
only. This should similarly apply to the process heaters.

e Section 3 Condition 15
same as Section 3 Condition 2 above

e Section 3 Condition 18
The condition requires that “Within ten calendar days following each month, the permittee
shall observe and record the total monthly number of hours of operation of each process
heater.” A 10 day requirement is unnecessary. The permittee should only be obligated to
record the data on a monthly basis.

e Section 3 Condition 19 d(1),(3)
These conditions require the permittee to use the NOx emission factor (AP-42, Table 1.4-1 -
100 1b/10° scf).” While we agreed to use the AP-42, the condition does not provide the
flexibility to use “site specific emission factor.” Therefore, these conditions should state
“AP-42 emission factor or a site specific emission factor.”








Mr. Jeffery F. Koerner
April 30, 2014
Page 3 of 3

TEC is submitting additional revisions to the above referenced permits in accordance with the
public commenting period. TEC believes the revisions provide reasonable assurance of
complying with the provisions of Chapter 62-4 F.A.C.

Please contact me at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

dm~

Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
Air Programs

Environmental, Health & Safety
Tampa Electric Company

EHS/iym/RAV230 Additional Revisions to Permit No 070

cc. Tammy McWade (enc)










From: McComber, Yasmin

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: McWade, Tammy; Velasco, Robert A.

Subject: Big Bend Station Proof of Publication Affidavit Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit Process Heaters for Igniter
Replacement Projects

Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:53:16 AM

Attachments: RAV231 Proof of Publication Affidavit Permit No 070 (sianed).pdf

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
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May 5, 2014

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
Proof of Publication Affidavit
Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
Process Heaters for Igniter Replacement Projects
Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Facility 1D No. 0570039

Dear Mr. Koerner:

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) published Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in the legal
section of the La Gaceta on May 2, 2014. La Gaceta is a weekly newspaper that meets
publication requirements of Chapter 50 F.S. Legal and Official Advertisements. The Proof of
Publication Affidavit satisfies the publication requirements pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5),
F.A.C.

Please contact me at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Robert A. Velasco
Z 2014.05.05
ﬁ%&Q/ 11:34:48 -04'00'

Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
Air Programs

Environmental, Health & Safety
Tampa Electric Company

EHS/iym/RACV231 Proof of Publication Affidavit Permit No 070

cc. Tammy McWade (enc)
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Publisher’s Affidabit
LA GACETA

PUBLISHED WEEKLY
Tampa. Hillsborough County, Florida

State of Florida
County of Hillsborough,

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
Patrick Manteiga

who under oath says he is the Publisher of La Gaceta, a weekly newspaper
published in Tampa. Hillsborough County. Florida, that the attached copy of
advertisement. being a

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

in the matter of DRAFT AIR PERMIT NO.0590039-070-AC

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY, BIG BEND STATION

In the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Court, was
published in said newspaper in the issues of 05/02/2014

Affiant further says that the said La Gaceta is a newspaper published in Tampa. in said
Hillsborough County. Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously
published in said Hillsborough County, Florida, each weelk and has been entered as second class
mailing matter at the post office in Tampa, in said Hillsborough County, Florida, for a period of
one year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement: and affiant

further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,

rebate. commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the
said newspaper.

>

>
B >y

personally known swori
onthis 2ND day of

fore me

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO
ISSUE AIR PERMITS
Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

Division of Air Resource Management,
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Draft Air Permit No. 0580039-070-AC
Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Hillsborough County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this proj-
ect .is. Tampa Electric Company (T EC{.
The applicant's authorized representative
and mailing address is: Byron Burrows,
Manager — Air Programs, Tampa Electric
Company, Big Bend Station, 702 North
Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602.

Facility Location: TEC operates the
existing Big Bend Station, which is located
in Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyan-
dotte Road in Apollo Beach, Florida.

Project: TEC is requesting authoriza-
tion to install two natural gas fired process
heaters. This project is a modification
to the previously issued natural gas ig-
niter project for Units 1 — 4 (Project No.
0570039-065-AC). During construction
of the igniter project TEC determined that
process heaters would be necessary to
maintain the temperature of the natural
gas above the dew point to prevent con-
densation in the pipeline dun’n% convey-
ance to the Big Bend Station. Each pro-
cess heater will fire natural gas exclusively
and will have a maximum heat input rate
of 6 million Brilish thermal units per hour
which will be used to increase the temper-
ature of the pipeline natural gas from 60
degrees Fahrenheit (°F) to 90°F.

Project No. 0570039-065-AC authorized
the removal of the existing fuel oil igniters
and the installation of new igniters and as-
sociated equipment that will allow Units 1
through 4 to burn natural gas instead of
fuel oil during startup, shutdown, flame
stabilization, and as a supplemental fuel.
The project included anincrease in the
use of firing natural gas during low-load
operation and as a sugp!amental fuel,
whelre natural gas will be co-fired with
coal.

Emission associated with this project
include two process heaters. The proj-
ect will result in the following increases
in emissions: 4.33 tons per year (TPY)
of carbon monoxide (CO); 0.39 TPY of
particulate matter (PM)/PM smaller than
10 micrometers (PMio)/PM:s; 0.03 TPY
of sulfur dioxide (SOz); and 0.28 TPY of
volatile organic compounds (VOC). NOx
emissions produced from the process
heaters are minimal, but NOx emissions
from the process heaters combined with
the original project would have exceeded
the Prevention of Significant Deterioration
(PSD) significant emission rate (SER) of
40 TPY. Therefore, TEC requested a NOx
emission cap of 39.1 TPY to avoid PSD
preconstruction review. Units 1 - 4 are
equipped with a NOx CEMS and the emis-
sions of NOx from the process heaters are
monitored on a monthly basis, which will
provide reasonable assurance that NOx
emissions will hot exceed the NOx emis-
sion cap of 39.1 TPY as well as the PSD
SER.

Permitting Authority: Applications for
air construction permits are subject to re-
view in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and
Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
proposed project is not exempt from air
permitting requirements and an air per-
mit is required to perform the proposed
work. The Permitling Authority respon-
sible for making a permit determination
for this project is the Office of Permitting
and Compliance in the Department of
Environmental Protection’s Division of Air
Resource Management. The Permitting
Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority's mailing address is:
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tal-
lahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Per-
mitting Authority’s phone number is 850-
717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is
available for public inspection during the
normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except
legal holidays), at the physical address
indicated above for the Permitting Author-
ity. The complete project file includes the
Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and

(‘Ml—in\lld -







Preliminary Determination, the application
and information submitted by the applicant
(exclusive of confidential records under
Section 403.111, F.S.). Interested per-
sons may contact the Permilting Author-
ity's project engineer for additional infor-
mation at the address and phone number
listed above, In addition, electronic copies
of these documents are available on the
following web site: http://www.dep.state.
fl.us/airfemission/apds/default.asp.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:
The Permitting Authority gives notice of its
intent to issue an air construction permit
to the applicant for the project described
above. The applicant has provided rea-
sonable assurance that operation of pra-
posed equipment will not adversely impact
air quality-and that the project will comply
with all appropriate provisions of Chapters
62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and
§2-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority
will issue a Final Permit in accordance
with the conditions of the proposed Draft
Permit unless a timely petition for an ad-
ministrative hearing is filed under Sections
120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public
comment received in accordance with this
notice results in a different decision or a
significant change. of terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Authority
will accept written comments concerning
the proposed Draft Permit for a period of
14 days from the date of publication of the
Public Notice. Written comments must be
received by the Permitting Authority by
close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before
the end of this 14-day period. If written
comments received result in a significant
change to the Draft Permit, the. Permit-
ting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit
and require, if applicable, another Public
Notice. All comments filed will be made
available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial
interests are affected by the proposed
permitting decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance with
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Peti-
tions filed by any persons other than those
entitled to written notice under Section
120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14
days of publication of the Public Notice or
receipt of a written notice, whichever oc-
curs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
however, any person who asked the Per-
mitting Authonty for notice of agency ac-
tion may file a petition within 14 days of
receipt of that notice, regardless of tge
date of publication. A petitioner shall mail
a copy of the petition to the applicant at
the address indicated above, at the time
of filing. A petition for administrative hear-
ing must contain the information set-forth
below and must be filed (received) with
the Agency Clerk in the Otfice of General
Counsel, 3800 Commonwealth Boulevard,
MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.flius, before the
deadline. The failure of any’person to file
a petition within the appropnate time pe-
riod shall:constitute a:waiver of that per-
son's right' 1o. request’'an administrative
determination (hearing). under::Sections
120,569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene
in this; proceeding and. participate.as a
party to it: -Any subsequent/intervention
(in a proceeding initiated by another/party)
will be onty'at the approval of the|presiding
officer upon the filing of @ motion in.compli-
ance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts
on which the Permitting Authority’s action
is based-must,contain the following infor-
mation: (a) The name and address of each
agency affected and each agency's file or
identification number, if known; (b) The
name, address, any email address, tele-
phone number:and any‘facsimile number
of the petitioner; the name, address, any
email address, telephone number, and
any facsimile number of the petitioner's
representative, if any, which shall be the
address, for ‘service purposes’ during the
course of the proceeding; and an expla-
nation of how the petitioner's substantial
interests will be'affected by the agency de-
termination; (c) A statement of when and
how each pelitioner received notice of the
agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material
fact. If there are none, the petition must
so state; (e) A concise statement of the
ultimate facts alleged, including the spe-
cific facts the petitioner contends warrant
reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action; (f) A’ statement of the
specific rules, or’ slatutes’ the, petitioner
contends require reversal or modification
of the agency's proposed action’including
an explanation of how the alleged facts re-
late to the specific rules or statutes; and,
(g) A statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, -stating precisely the action the
petitioner wishies the agency to take with
respect to the agency's proposed ac-
tion., A petition that does not dispute the
material facts upon which the Permitling
Authority's agtion’is based shall state that
no such facts arein dispute and otherwise
shall contain the  same information as
set forth"above, as required by Rule-28-
106.301, F.A.C. y

Because the administrative hearing:pro-
cess.is designed to formulate final agency
action, the filing of a petition means that
the Permitting Authority’s final action may
be.different from the position taken by it in
this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Per-
mit. Persons whosé substantial interests
will be affected by any such final decision
of the Permitting Authority on the applica-
tion have the right to pelition to become
a party to the proceeding, in accordance
with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in
this proceeding.

5/2141T
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From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: Preliminary Response to RAI - Big Bend Station, Project 0570039-070-AC
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 5:42:32 PM

Attachments: preliminary RAI response.docx

Tammy:

Please review the preliminary response attached.
Best Regards,

(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP

EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232

Cell: (813) 417-9524

Fax: (813) 228-1308
http://www.tampaelectric.com/company/environment/

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
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Department Comment 1


Additional Information and Clarification of Project Information:  Based on information provided in the application, the Department understands the project involves installing two natural gas combustion heaters.  This project is a modification to Permit No. 0570039-065-AC which was natural gas igniter’s project for Units 1 – 4 at the Big Bend Station.  During construction of the igniter project TEC determined that process heaters would be necessary to maintain the temperature above the dew point to prevent condensation in the pipeline during conveyance to the Big Bend Station.  Each process heater will fire natural gas and has a heat input rate of 6 million British thermal units per hour (MMBtu/hour) which will be used to increase the temperature of the pipeline natural gas from 60 degrees Fahrenheit (°F) to 90°F.  Each heater will have a stack diameter of 24 inches and a stack height of 20 feet.  Only one process heater is required at this time.  However, TEC requests that both process heaters be permitted at this time for future build-out.


a. Is the above an accurate description of the project to install process heaters?


b. The application shows the stack/vent to be 25 feet in height and 27 feet in diameter.  Please clarify.


c. The process/fuel information in the application is incomplete.  Please provide the fuel information in the application.


d. When is the second process heater going to be installed?





TEC Response 1b


The description of the project should be revised as follows:





Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is requesting authorization to install two (2) natural gas process heaters. The process heaters were not included in the original igniter scope of work in air construction permit 0570039-065-AC. A subsequent engineering analysis indicates that process heaters are necessary to maintain the temperature above the dew point to prevent condensation in the pipeline during conveyance to Big Bend. Each process heater is designed at a natural gas firing rate of 6.0 MMBtu/hr to increase the temperature from 60 to nearly 100°F. Each process heater will have a stack diameter of 24-inches (OD) and a stack height of 27.1 feet. Only one process heater is required at this time. The second process heater will be installed within 2 years. However, TEC requests to permit both process heaters at this time.





TEC Response 1b


The stack height and diameter in the application are administrative errors. The drawing GA131219 (sheet 1 of 2) illustrates the stack diameter is 24-inches (OD). The drawing illustrate the stack height is 27.1 feet.





TEC Response 1c


Process/Fuel Type (Segment Description) is natural gas only.  The natural gas fuel content is rated at 1,020 Btu per standard cubic feet.





TEC Response 1d


The second process heater will be installed within 2 years. The exact date will depend on how quickly the Big Bend converts the boilers to natural gas.





Department Comment 2


PSD Applicability Analysis:  Based on information provided in the application, the “Increase from Igniter Project (0570039-065-AC)” in the Updated Summary of Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) applicability Analysis table is incorrect.  The “Igniter Project Increase” as shown in Table 3 (Summary of the Applicant’s PSD Applicability Analysis) of the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination for Project No. 0570039-065-AC is shown in the table below.  The original igniter project showed an increase in nitrogen oxide (NOX) emissions of 39.1 tons/year.  The installation of two process heaters increased the NOX emissions by 5.15 tons/year resulting in a total increase 44.25 tons/year, which exceeds the PSD significant emission rate of 40 tons/year.  Therefore, this project is subject to PSD review.  Please provide a PSD application and Best Available Control Technology (BACT) analysis or provide an explanation why PSD is not triggered by the increased NOX emissions.





			Pollutant


			Annual Emissions, Tons/Year


			Subject to


PSD?





			


			Increase from Igniter Project 


In Current Project Application a


			Igniter Project Increasea


			Projected
Actual


			Combined Increaseb


			Significant


Emissions Rate


			





			CO


			-409.99


			-417.9


			4.33


			-413.57


			100


			No





			NOX


			26.60


			39.1


			5.15


			44.25


			40


			Yes





			PM/PM10/PM2.5


			-53.64


			-54.9


			0.39


			-54.51


			25/15/10


			No





			SO2


			-1,694.45


			-1,718.7


			0.03


			-1,718.67


			40


			No





			VOC


			39.36


			39.1


			0.28


			39.38


			40


			No





			a. Provided in the Updated Summary of PSD Applicability Analysis table in Project No. 0570039-070-AC application.  This represents a 12.5 TPY decrease from the projected NOX emissions increase in the original igniter project (No. 0570039-065-AC) of 39.1 TPY.


b. PSD triggered for NOX:  5.15 TPY (current project) + 39.1 TPY (Project No. 0570039-065-AC) =  44.25 TPY.











TEC Response 1


The revised analysis in the current application does not show that PSD is triggered for NOx. TEC and its consultant, ECT, believe the revised analysis in the current application is reasonable and does not trigger PSD.





[bookmark: _GoBack]The Department believes the revised emissions analysis does not satisfy the PSD applicability requirements. The Department contends the original project emissions (project 0570039-065-AC) and the projected actual NOx emissions (project 0570039-070-AC) constitute an appropriate PSD applicability analysis. This analysis shows the NOx emission exceeds the 40 tons significant emission thresholds and triggers PSD (44.25 TPY).





The air construction permits (0570039-065-AC and 0570039-070-AC) will be entirely revised based on the stack test and CEMS data during startup and trouble shooting. TEC intends to revise these construction permits by submitting a concurrent air construction/Title V revision permit application within 90 days of permit expiration or 180 days after commercial startup. 





In the meantime, the revision of the original calculations will not provide a real benefit at this time. Therefore, TEC requests to accept the NOx limit of 39.1 TPY for the igniters and 2 process heaters. TEC will demonstrate compliance with the NOx limit by utilizing certified NOx CEMS on Units 1 to 4 and the operating data from the process heaters. The NOx emission factor for the process heaters will be 0.098 lb/mmBtu using AP-42, Chapter 1.4, emission factors for natural gas combustion. This emission factor is reasonably similar to the vendor reported emission factor of 0.088 lb/mmBtu.







